



U.S. Department
of Transportation
**Pipeline and Hazardous
Materials Safety
Administration**

12300 W. Dakota Ave., Suite 110
Lakewood, CO 80228

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: WColyer@contango.com

March 31, 2025

Mr. Wilkie S. Colyer
Chief Executive Officer
Contango Resources, LLC
3230 Camp Bowie Blvd., Suite 810
Fort Worth, TX 73107

**CPF 5-2023-035-NOPV
Closure Letter**

Dear Mr. Colyer:

On September 24, 2024, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to Contango Resources, LLC (Contango) a Final Order in the above-referenced case. This Order included a Compliance Order. On November 21, 2024 Contango requested, by letter, an extension to complete the terms of the Compliance Order. This request was granted via letter on November 27, 2024, giving Contango until February 1, 2025 to complete the required compliance terms. On January 31, 2025, PHMSA received Contango's response to the Final Order. Based on our review of the documentation you provided, it has been determined that you have complied with the terms of this Order.

Regarding Item 1, the Compliance Order required you to test your internal communications plan. According to the records you submitted, this has been completed.

Regarding Item 2, the Compliance Order required Contango to amend its testing procedures and to test each backup SCADA system. According to the records you submitted, Contango amended its procedures, but no longer has any backup SCADA systems. Accordingly, Item 2 has been completed.

Regarding Item 3, the Compliance Order required you to review the content and volume of activity being directed to and required of each controller. According to the records you submitted, this has been completed.

Accordingly, this case is now closed, and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Dustin Hubbard
Director, Western Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: PHP-60 Compliance Registry
PHP-500 J. Dunphy (#22-239214)
Caleb Dill, Supervisor, Operations – Caleb.Dill@contango.com